
July 18, 1996 

Ms. Deb Wood 
American Adrenaline Company 
P; 0. Box 795 
Challi$, ID 83226 

Dear Deb: 

Universityotldaho 
Wilderness Research Center 
FWR Room 18A 
Moscow. ID 83844-1144 

208-885-2267 
FAX: 208-885-2268 
E-Mail: wrc@uidaho.edu 

Thank you for your letter of July 8th on behalf of Steve Zettel and Taylor Ranch 
Outfitters. We want to be good neighbors to our outfitting colleagues who operate near 
Taylor Ranch. · · 

Taylor Ranch is owned by the University of Idaho and dedicated to wHdemess 
research and education. Resident manager, Dave Duncan, and his wife, Stephanie, 
live there year around. We have at least two student interns there in the summer. Our 
long-term plan for Taylor Ranch calls for maintaining university autonomy in ranch 
operations and expanding our teaching and research. Should we need outfitting 
services as this activity expands, we will keep you in mind. 

Enclosed is a copy of our operating policies for the ranch and use of the airstrip. 
We are glad to help by letting you make use of th~ Taylor Ranch airstrip per 
arrangements you will make with David Duncan while the Cabin Creek airstrip is out of 
service. 

Stop by Taylor Ranch and get acquainted with Dave and Stephanie. I know you 
wm like them. 

Enc. 

cc: 

John C. Hendee 
Professor and Director 

be: Chuck Hatch {brochure and letter) 
Alton Campbell {letter only) 

wood.doc7/16196 

John C. HP.r1dee. Director 208-885-2?67 
Jeff Yeo. Scientist/Manager, Tayfor Ranch Wilderness Field Station 208-885 5779 

Ed Krurnpe. Princ1f)~I Scientist for Wilderness ManagRment ~08-885-7428 
To enrich educat,c~ through di...,,rsity the Univl')rnity of Idaho is an equal opportunity/altirma1ive action employer. 


	b4-Correspondence-136-p001

